HAerris R Antwetl g

O1L. OPERATOR
PO . Box 2010

Hosas, NEW MEXTICO 88230

June 30, 1972 e

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 8821C

ATTENTION: Mr. W. A. Gressett, District Supervisor

REFERENCE: Morris R. Antweil - No. 1 Randall
K-21-22-27, Ecddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are C-103's and a C-194 for the captioned well requesting
authority to deliver gas to Llano, Inc. while the well is being
tested pending treatment and actual potential test.

The C-103's report the two completion attempts in the Morrow forma-
tion which has now been abandoned, and the »nerforations for comple-
tion on the Canyon interval. The Canyon perforations are capable

of gas and gas condensate production. We propose to test the Canyon
perforations through a separator delivering the gas to Llano, Inc.
and accumulating the condensate in a test tank. The gas delivered

to Llano, Inc. will bhe credited to Union 0il of California's interest
in the captioned well, since Union's interest is dedicated by
contract to Llano.

The completion portion of the C-104 has not been completed since a
completion test has not been taken. Temporary authority to deliver
gas to Llano, Inc. and condensate to the Permian Corporation 1is
requested during this testing period to prevent waste of these
products. A complete C-104 will be filed following the potential
test.

Your favorable consideration of our request will be appreciated.
Yours very truly,

MORRIS R. ANTWEIL

K)?/WOKZ,%_J

M. Williams
RMW/1m

Enclosures

cc: Union 0il Company
Midland, Texas



